Rohit Singh

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Rohit Singh

Cc: Rajesh Yadav; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: Cash Drawer is locked.

Please proceed

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Cash Drawer is locked.

Dear Sir,

DME( Delhi Mumbai Expressway) Pos cash drawer is not working we need to purchase a new | received approval from
RP Sir and need your approval as well.

Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana - 121003

Travel Food Services
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From: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vicky Malvin <Vicky.Malvin@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Ferozepur
Operations <ferozepur.operations@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Cash Drawer is locked.

Go ahead....



From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Hi Sir,

We have a whole setup there, which we can use for our new locations. Additionally, we can make purchases since
the cash drawer amount is below 5K.

Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,
Haryana-121003
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From: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024 9:33 PM

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

Subject: Re: Cash Drawer is locked.

Do we have in backup in Una?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024 9:32:42 PM

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




Hi Kunal Sir,
We are currently using an old one that cannot be repaired, so we need to purchase a nhew one.
Need your go-ahead will raise the PR on safal.

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

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024 8:34 PM

To: Ferozepur Operations <ferozepur.operations@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh
<rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vicky Malvin <Vicky.Malvin@Travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Cash Drawer is locked.

Rohit - check if we can repair it, This heeds to be done on top priority! If not get the replacement.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ferozepur Operations <ferozepur.operations@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024 8:17:15 PM

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Vicky Malvin <Vicky.Malvin@Travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Cash Drawer is locked.

Dear sir

I am informing the cash drawer is locked in it has one day banking and cash Flot.
We need a new cash drawer please approve.

Thanks & Regards
Gagan
9664365507



